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BE | T REMEMBERED t hat t he above-entitl ed and

nunbered matter cane on regularly to be heard before the

Ari zona Power Plant and Transm ssion Line Siting

Conmm ttee, commencing at 3:00 p.m on Novenber 28,

2022,

with all participants appearing via videoconference.

BEFORE: PAUL A. KATZ, Chairnman

APPEARANCES:
For the Applicant:

SNELL & W LMER

Mat t hew Derstine, Esq.

One East Washi ngton Street
Suite 2700

Phoeni x, Arizona 85004

ALSO PRESENT:

Ms. Any Shanahan, O sted, Senior Mnager, Devel opnent
M. Mark Turner, AECOM Senior Environnmental Planner
Ms. Kirsten Johnson, AECOM Project Manager
Ms. Gourjia Odisho, Snell & WIner, paral egal
Ms. Lisa A ennie, dennie Reporting Services
M. Tod Brewer, Assistant to Chairnman Katz
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CHWN KATZ: W can go on the record.

This is the tinme for the prefiling conference in
the Osted Eleven Mle Pinal County transm ssion |ine
proj ect .

And Matt Derstine is present for the applicant.

And is there anybody el se that you wanted to
identify at this tine?

MR. DERSTINE: Yeah. Thank you. Appearing
today also is Mark Turner with AECOM as well as Any
Shanahan who's the project |ead and project nanager,
what ever titles that Any collects of Orsted. And
M. Turner and Ms. Shanahan wll be our prinmary
w tnesses. Also, Kirsten Johnson from AECOMis al so
here. And Ms. Qdisho, who you'll recall from our |ast
APX hearing a couple of weeks ago, is also present, and
she'll be working with me on this case as well.

CHWN KATZ: Sounds good. Let ne just ask you,
have there -- are there any possible intervenors in this
project? | haven't received anything, but --

MR, DERSTINE: None that |'m aware of.

CHWN KATZ: And it's early. W don't have nuch
of anything going on yet. Has there been any public
i nterest generated from anything that has happened to
dat e?

MR. DERSTINE: Wll, Osted is devel oping a
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| arge solar project in the area. It's a 300-nmegawatt
solar project. And so this gen-tie project, a very short
gen-tie line, will allow the interconnection of the solar
project with the Pinal Central Substation. So there has
been interest in the solar project. | don't think we've
received a lot of interest in the siting of the gen-tie
line. As | nentioned, it's very short. But we have, you
know, had our outreach through newsl etters and soci al
nedia as well as an in-person open house. So not a |ot
of interest in the gen-tie and the issues that'll be

before the Comm ttee.

CHWN KATZ: |I'mjust nmaking a note. And | have
this saved, and I'Il provide copies of that if | haven't
already. | have Prefiling Exhibit 1 which is just a nap

of the project. Then | have Prefiling Exhibit 2 which is
your depiction of the actual route. | believe it's the
second map. Last, but not least, | have a Prefiling
Exhibit 3 which is a black-and-white | egend show ng where
signs have been posted to date.

Are these exhibits which you intended ne to
receive and that you'll be providing copies of to our
reporter?

MR DERSTINE: That's correct. Yes. And we're
happy to touch on those and run through those exhibits if
you | i ke.
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The Exhibit 1 primarily shows the project area,
where it's |ocated, the gen-tie line in relation to Pinal
Central Substation and sone of the -- as well as the
sol ar project which is shown kind of in the hashmarked
grid area.

So if there's value in that, M. Turner can
bring that up. And you have any questions about that,
and we' re happy to address them

CHWN KATZ: | don't have any questions. Both
maps appear clear. And that third nmap, black-and-white
di agram shows where signs have been posted; correct?

MR DERSTINE: That's correct.

CHWN KATZ: And you've published so far in
newspapers, or have you done any publishing yet?

MR DERSTINE: Well, we haven't published -- we
haven't published yet --

CHWN KATZ: You don't have the notice yet.
Ckay.

MR. DERSTINE: That's right. Yeah. But we
have --

CHWN KATZ: \Were will you be publishing?

MR DERSTINE: So | think what we're -- the
worl d of publication, we're left with the three | ocal
newspapers that serve that area in Pinal County, the
Cool i dge Exam ner, the Enterprise, and the Casa G ande
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D spatch. And so we'll be publishing the notice of
hearing in all three of those. And probably one of
t hose, depending on their publication schedule, at |east
getting two publications in in one of those. But anpbng
the three, we'll certainly catch the two publications
w thin ten days.

CHWN KATZ: Oay. And | wll need you to submt

in Wrd forma draft notice of hearing, and Tod and I

Wil reviewthat. Send it to Tod with a copy to ne, and
we'll reviewit. And if it appears to be in proper
order, which I"'msure it will be based upon the high

| evel of experience that you and your staff have had, |
wll signit and we'll get it back to you in a PDF
format .

MR DERSTINE: Al right. Thank you.

CHWN KATZ: And -- what?

MR DERSTINE: | was going to say | think we're
scheduled for filing on Decenmber 2. | want to -- we need
todoalittle bit of confirmation. As you know,
sonetines the publication schedul es of these newspapers
make it difficult for us to get the two publications in
timely. So we're just going to, at the nonent,
confirm ng the publication schedul e and how early they
need the notice of hearing signed by you in advance of
publication. Once we've pinned that down, we'll confirm

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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wth Tod that July 2 is -- Decenber 2 is indeed our
publication date. And we'll be sending you the draft
noti ce of hearing this week.

CHWN KATZ: Ckay. |I'mhere all week. And next
week, though, | will be in another line siting hearing
out in Goodyear.

MR DERSTI NE: Ckay.

CHWN KATZ: Wo are the affected jurisdictions?

MR DERSTINE: So they are the City of Coolidge,
the City of El oy, and Pinal County.

CHWN KATZ: Ckay. And they'll all receive
notice if they haven't already; correct?

MR DERSTINE: They wll.

CHWN KATZ: And where will the -- | knowit's in
Pi nal County, but where will the hearing be taking place?

MR DERSTINE: The hearing will be conducted at
t he Radi sson Hotel Casa Grande on 777 North Pinal Avenue.

CHWN KATZ: Okay. |Is that the same hotel that
we' ve been in previously, or not?

MR, DERSTI NE: | think so.

CHWN KATZ: Ckay. And the dates for the
heari ng, when do we begi n? January what ?

MR DERSTINE: W're scheduled to begin on
January 17, which is a Tuesday as opposed to a Monday
start.

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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CHWN KATZ: It's a holiday?

MR DERSTINE: | think it's Martin Luther King
Day, Chairnan, yeah.

CHWN KATZ: Ckay. |'massum ng we should be
done by Thursday?

MR DERSTINE: Yes, if not sooner.

CHWN KATZ: And |'massumng that there wll be
| odgi ng avai l able at that hotel for staff and for our
out-of-town Commttee nenbers. And | don't knowif we're
maki ng our own reservations or whether the applicant wl|
make t hose for us, but you can let -- sonebody will need
to let Tod know and | et nme know because we need to |et
the Commttee nenbers who m ght be traveling know as
well. | can't see commuting back and forth between ny
honme in the Phoenix netro area and -- as you know.

Do you think we need a tour? How long is this
i ne?

MR. DERSTINE: Very short. |It's three-tenths of
amle inlength. Very short. You' ve been down in that
area before. But, you know, we have reserved a van and
transportation and | ooked at conducting a tour. |I'm not
sure that a tour would take very long, but | don't know
how nmuch information the Commttee would gl ean fromthe
route tour as opposed to the virtual tour that we'll
present to the Conmttee on the first day of the hearing.
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CHWN KATZ: 1'Il leave it to the Comm ttee, but
"1l probably be -- this doesn't run adjacent to or
t hrough any residential communities, does it?

MR DERSTINE: It does not. It crosses a road
and then a nunber of existing power |ines and then drops
into Pinal Central Substation. And a portion of this
gen-tie line is underground already. So the aboveground
portions are largely on the side of the Pinal Central
Substati on where there's already an existing transm ssion
corridor.

And M. Turner is showi ng you the route. The
dotted red area is what is going to travel underground
fromthe project substation shown in the purple square.
And then that first structure is outlined there in terns
of the riser structure where the underground |ine cones
aboveground. And then we nbve on to the red structure
that's the second structure there. That's the point of
change of ownership, sonething that the Conmttee's heard
and is famliar wwth. That's where fromthat point on,
we'll -- there will be -- as we have done in prior cases,
there'll be two CECs, and we'll transfer the second CEC
to SRP. They'll own that piece. And then the blue
portion is the aboveground portion, renmaining aboveground
portion, of the gen-tie that noves to the Pinal Central
Substation and interconnects with the bay there.

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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CHWN KATZ: And that was your prefiling
Exhi bit 27?

MR DERSTI NE: Correct.

CHWN KATZ: | can't see the need based upon the
how short the aboveground section is -- basically, it's
running frompretty nuch raw desert into an already
exi sting substation. | don't think a tour wll be
necessary. |If we did want to take one, we'd probably
want to do it about nine o'clock or so on Wednesday
nor ni ng because we're starting --

MR DERSTINE: Yeah. Since we're starting on
Tuesday? Yeah, we would start it first --

CHWN KATZ: -- one o'clock on Tuesday. 5:30
public coment session. And it could be Iike a couple of
recent hearings where we had to wait two or three hours
for nobody to appear, but we'll do whatever we have to do
to make sure that the public is given a fair opportunity
to participate.

VWen will we be hol di ng our prehearing
conf erence?

MR BREWER M. Chairman, we have this
schedul ed for January 9 at three p.m

CHWN KATZ: Does that work for the applicant?

MR DERSTINE: Yes. | think we've had that on
our cal endar, and that works for --

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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CHWN KATZ: Right. And we don't have any
outside related litigation to worry about. And we need
to make sure that all of our Conmittee people get a copy
of the application.

One of the things we're trying to iron out, and
| don't know that we've made any progress, is a |lot of
the conplicated -- nore conplicated -- we end up with 25
copi es of everything that the corporation sent certified
mai |, and sonme of the Conmttee nenbers are getting
frustrated with ending up with two or three boxes full of
docunents.

MR DERSTI NE:  Yeah.

CHWN KATZ: W just need to make sure they get
copi es of the application.

What do you think, Tod, do we need to send hard
copi es over for the docket and they distribute it?

MR BREVWER  Docket will distribute that,

M. Chair man.

CHWN KATZ: And we haven't | ooked up anyt hi ng
about elimnating sone of the paperwork |ike exhibits and
t hi ngs of that nature?

MR BREVWER No, M. Chairman, we have not.

CHWN KATZ: And | will also work with Tod to
draft a Procedural Order. |It's pretty nmuch going to be a
copy of what we do in al nbst every case setting out

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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vari ous deadlines for exchanging exhibits and witness --
filing wtness statenents, et cetera.

And we'll need -- there's two CECs. [|'m
assunming they'll be substantially identical?

MR DERSTINE: That's correct.

CHWN KATZ: And what we have done in the past in
our |l ast hearing, we reviewed each and every paragraph of
the first CEC. And the second CEC was identical except
for the property description or the project description.
And we just ended up with an avow bei ng nade that they're
i dentical except for paragraph 7, 12, or whatever it
m ght be, and the project description. W wll vote --
we Wil just vote on approving that second CECif we
approve the first one. W're not going to go through
every condition a second tinme and every finding. W'lI
just go through the conditions or findings that are
applicable to the second CEC.

MR DERSTI NE: Under st ood.

CHWN KATZ: Okay. W' ve already decided that
that -- we've tal ked about trying to nove that public
hearing -- public participation to a different tine, but
we want to accommobdat e people that have to work --

MR, DERSTI NE: Ri ght .

CHWN KATZ: =-- so it wll be 5:30 Wdnesday.

And if any public officials wsh to address us

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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at the public comment session, they'll be given priority
over nenbers of the general public to speak first.

| " massum ng that you -- your client has applied
for and/or received all necessary federal, state, county,
city, or town permts and that we don't have any
hang-ups? And |I'm assunm ng that there is no federal
fundi ng i nvol ved and no federal property involved so we
don't have to worry about NEPA?

MR DERSTINE: That's correct. No NEPA issues.
And any permits that are required at this stage have been
applied for and have been obtained. There'll be permts
that are required down the road once we get closer to the
construction stage, et cetera.

CHWN KATZ: And |I'm assum ng we'll have our
usual -- one of our two usual groups of |IT people so that
we' |l have good W-Fi hotspots.

And | didn't know if you were going to be
providing any type of Surface Pros or iPads to us.
Because outside of the fact | always want one copy of the
exhibits like in a notebook or sonehow bound and the
application, nost of the Commttee nenbers are happy to
view the exhibits on i Pads or a Surface Pro or sone
simlar tablet.

MR. DERSTI NE: Yes.

CHWN KATZ: You can bring a couple of extra

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
www. gl enni e-reporting. com Phoeni x, AZ



© 00 ~N oo o b~ w N P

N RN N NN R R R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O N o o0 M W N Rk O

LS CASE NO. 212 PREFILING CONFERENCE  11/28/2022 15

copies of the exhibits. I'massumng we'll have tablets?

MR DERSTINE: That's correct. W'IlIl be
provi di ng i Pads. Peak Audio will be providing the AV
service. And we'll make sure that you have your hard
copy of exhibits as well as the application.

CHWN KATZ: And | always rem nd you, you already
know t hat the court reporting conpany always |ikes final
transcri pts of conferences and hearings to be posted on
the applicant's website. And, obviously, there's a
turnaround time of about three days to obtain those
transcri pts.

MR. DERSTINE: Yeah. And | was going to -- |

know your Procedural Order requires we get those

posted -- | don't know if it's three or five days. Tod,
you probably know. But sonetines that's -- it's not the
court reporter's turnaround tinme. |It's the tine it takes

for the IT folks to get them posted to the website that
sonetines nakes that tinme frame a challenge. But we

al ways do our best to get themposted to the website as
qui ckly as possi bl e.

CHWN KATZ: As long as they get posted. |If
you're a day or an hour late, we're not going to cone
down on you. W just want to make sure that the public
has access to know what the heck we tal ked about.

MR. DERSTI NE: R ght .

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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CHWN KATZ: And the Comm ttee nenbers al so have
the right to know what we've di scussed.

' massum ng that there are no other issues for
us to cover. |If there are, please enlighten ne.

MR DERSTINE: | think that's it. | don't know
if you wanted to take a | ook at the proposed sign
| ocations. That's our Prefiling Exhibit 3, and if you
had any concerns wth that?

CHWN KATZ: | don't have any concerns. It | ooks
li ke they're posted along public roads. And it's really
that one road that is where the line crosses. So | think
we're in good shape. And we'll nake sure that that
Exhi bit 3 showi ng the sign posting |ocations are al so
provided to our court reporter.

MR DERSTINE: That's correct. | think -- if we
haven't provided all three exhibits to our court
reporter, we'll nmake sure that she receives themthis
af t er noon.

CHWN KATZ: And, Tod, is there anything el se
that | may have forgotten to cover that you think we need
to di scuss?

MR BREVWER: | don't believe so. Thank you,

M. Chairman.

CHWN KATZ: And you're going to be still stuck
wth ne. | was hoping to have ny replacenent at | east
GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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attendi ng the Novenber and Decenber hearing. But they

can't appoi nt anybody because it's the attorney general,

and we don't know who the attorney general's going to be.

And Don Northup, who basically is a supervisor of
supervisors in civil matters, is also going to retire at
the end of the year. | was trying for January 28, but |
was hopi ng to have sonmebody trai ned by begi nni ng of
January or the beginning of February so | could spend ny
| ast week or two w apping up everything for the | and
departnent and m ne inspector. But it's becomng -- the
line siting is becom ng a major tine consuner for
everyone. There are different opinions, but I'm
encouragi ng | awers such as yourself, and | know we're
tal ki ng Menber Hamway and ot hers, but | think we need a
conpr ehensi ve statutory change, and it's not going to
happen unl ess we have industry and the | awers working
with nenbers of the | egislature. Because |'ve already
met with the chair, and so has Mary Hamway tw ce, but |
nmet once with the chair of the Corporation Comm ssion.

And, well, I'Il give you -- it's too political or we're

17

too busy. They're not going to do anything. And | think

for us to have to have a hearing for a three-tenths of a

mle -- |I've had a 750-foot |ine and a 440-foot that we

had to have full-blown hearings on. And it just seens to

me that an adm nistrative | aw judge or a hearing offer
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coul d make the decision and it maybe could even be done
on witten application. | just don't know what the
answer is. But the drafters of that 1970 statute had no
i dea that we'd be | ooking an unregul ated sol ar and w nd

i ndustry, which is fine, but we don't know where these
projects are going to be built and whether they're in the
best places. But there is control over the major
utilities that the Corporation Conmm ssion can say, "You
can't build that generation in Pinal County. You have to
build it in Cochise County. Watever." |'m not unhappy.
It's just to have to have hearings for gen-tie lines that
oftenti nes are running through agricultural or vacant
desert is an awful great expense to the applicant and a
big investnent of tine to ne and the Conmttee menbers,
nost of whom have outside interests and/ or enpl oynent.

Enough said. |If | don't see any of you between
now and then, have a Merry Christmas -- yes, Jennifer?

(Di scussion off the stenographic record,;
techni cal issues.)

THE COURT REPORTER We can do this on or off
the record. But | need to know everyone's names and
titles, please.

MR DERSTI NE: Let's do it on the record. Mar k,
what's your --

CHWN KATZ: Let's do it on the record to make

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC 602. 266. 6535
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sure things don't get |ost.
MR TURNER:  Seni or Environnental Planner for
Mar k Tur ner.
CHWN KATZ: And are you with the applicant or
with an outside consulting?
MR TURNER: | work for AECOM t hat was hired by

Orsted to prepare the CEC and do the environnental
st udi es.

CHWN KATZ: Next ?

MR, DERSTINE: M. Shanahan, what's your proper
title with O sted?

(Di scussion off the stenographic record,;
techni cal issues.)

MR. DERSTI NE: Seni or Manager, Devel opnent for

19

O st ed.
CHWN KATZ: Ckay. And next is Gourjia Odisho?
M5. ODISHO |'ma paralegal with Snell &
W ner.
CHWN KATZ: You're with Snell & WIlner; correct?
MR. DERSTINE: Right. And then Kristen Johnson.
M5. JOHNSON: Kirsten Johnson, Project Mnager,
AECOM

MR DERSTINE: Sorry for making you a Kristen
instead of a Kirsten, Kirsten.
CHWN KATZ: And Lisa d ennie?
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MR BREWER: Lisa's with the court reporter's
of fice.

CHWN KATZ: Ckay. So we're all set.

And, again, | want to wish all of you whatever
you m ght be cel ebrating a happy, healthy, and safe
hol i day season and a very healthy and happy new year.
And we'll see you after January 1, if not sooner.

And, M. Derstine, if you need anything, contact
Tod and we can al ways get back together if needed.

MR DERSTINE: Very good. Thank you,

M. Chairman. Have a good afternoon.
CHWN KATZ: You all do too. Bye-bye.

(Proceedi ngs concluded at 3:24 p.m)
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STATE OF ARI ZONA )
)
COUNTY OF MARI CCOPA )

BE | T KNOMNN that the foregoi ng proceedi ngs were
t aken before me; that the foregoing pages are a full,
true, and accurate record of the proceedings, all done to
the best of ny skill and ability; that the proceedi ngs
were taken down by ne in shorthand and thereafter reduced
to print under ny direction.

| CERTIFY that | amin no way related to any of the
parties hereto nor aml in any way interested in the
out cone her eof .

| CERTIFY that | have conplied with the ethical
obligations set forth in ACIA 7-206(F)(3) and
ACJIA 7-206(J)(1)(9) (1) and (2).

Dat ed at Phoeni x, Arizona, this 30th day of

Novenber, 2022.

JENNI FER HONN, RPR
Arizona Certified Reporter
No. 50885

| CERTIFY that GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC, has
complied with the ethical obligations set forth in
ACIA 7-206(J)(L)( -~ T

s s

GLENNI E REPORTI NG SERVI CES, LLC
Arizona Regi stered Firm
No. R1035
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